
Minutes of FHEPS meeting of November 2, 2016 held at Monroe Town Hall, Council Chambers 

Present: FEHPS Committee members: Ken Kellogg, Enid Lipeles 

Absent: Phyllis Kansky 

Fire Department members:  John Howe, Josh Krize, Mike Klemish, Scott Rose, Bob Galbraith 

Meeting called to order at 6:05 pm. 

Discussion was held in regards to the fire apparatus RFP process, as referred to FEHPS by Town Council.   

Discussion points included the following: 

Enid explained that we are a fact-finding committee that was asked to investigate some of the 
allegations that were heard concerning the bidding process for the five fire trucks that the three fire 
departments put out a bid on. After we make a report, the town council will discuss our findings and 
eventually it will go to the Town Attorney for his legal opinion. 

Enid asked what bid process was used and how did you create the specifications. 

Josh responded:  Specs were put together by the firemen on the fire trucks committee over four years of 
research.  They went to fire shows, fire expos. 7 bids were sent out, one bid was returned. Fire 
apparatus companies were Rosenbauer, Ferrara and KME. We told each vendor “show us what you got” 
we built up prints, pricing,etc. There were three different vendors. Nothing was proprietary. Not as 
though there was only one manufacturer.  He stated they even spoke to Sutphen Company where we 
bought last fire trucks in 2009.  He said that every specification has exceptions. Like buying a car. You 
like this thing from one manufacturer and another thing from another one. The documents that were 
“yes” or “no” were created by Monroe firemen. That was the bid package. 

Ken asked if the bid specifications were KME documents, as that was one of the allegations that was 
heard. 

 Josh responded: It was not a proprietary specification. We used a template- just pulling off stuff. 
Different off different trucks. 

Mike stated that three manufacturers met the town’s needs and that they cut and pasted from the 
three manufacturers.  He also said that Rosenbauer’s ( company  that accused Monroe fireman of using 
KME’s  specifications) own fire department  where he lives didn’t use his specifications and give him 
contract. 

Enid asked “How did you determine the response period of 20 days”?   

Josh responded that it was based upon the common practice in town.  Monroe uses it for ambulances, 
highway department, police cars.  But there is no set standard. 

John said that he works as Superintendant of Parks in New Canaan and they use three weeks for bids. 



Josh said that Rosenbauer in his complaint wrote “Most towns take four weeks to generate bid package 
for one fire truck. It would take six weeks for five trucks.”  This doesn’t even make sense. 

Ken said that another allegation mentioned was that KME had specs prior to the invitation to bid.   He 
asked if the bid specs were shared with any vendor prior to the bid being advertised publicly. 

Josh said that the bid specs that we sent out for bid did not go out prior. All three of the companies had 
a good idea of what we were looking for because we spoke to them.  They talked about ladder truck, 
pumper and tanker properties that we wanted with them. 

Mike said that Rosenbauer (person who made complaint. This was his company) never asked for any 
info concerning the trucks.  Ferrara and KME ladder truck and other trucks would look similar. We did 
not get a bid from Ferrara, very surprised at this. Rosenbauer would have been the lowest bid we think 
but never asked questions or put in bid. Just so you know their maintenance facility is in Maine, their 
chassis is made in Mexico and we stated in the bid that the chassis had to be manufactured in USA. 

Josh stated that he never knew what price range would be because we got prices in November, 2015. 
the budget numbers went to board of finance. Keep in mind the price increase  is 11% if we do not sign 
by mid December. To build a truck takes from360 to 420 days, depending upon what kind of truck. 

Ken stated that there was discussion in town that someone in the fire department agreed that 20 days 
was insufficient for bid returns.    

Josh replied that someone must have forwarded the email from Rosenbauer to Chris Krize, who replied 
back to Josh and others in town hall that he did not disagree with the vendor.  Josh said that Chris was 
strictly stating his personal opinion and that he had nothing to do with the apparatus committee or the 
RFP.   

John said that three weeks is no problem at all. 

Enid said that in the Board of Finance minutes of May 18, 2016 it is written that ”the fire department 
have prices from three manufacturers and they are in agreement for their first choice”    

Mike said we may have said that but I don’t remember. 

Josh said that they simply presented pricing at that Board of finance meeting. 

Josh said that all the vendors know you are talking to other vendors. 

Ken asked when the bid was advertised 

Mike stated September 22, and that bids had to come back on October 13 

Ken asked where the bid was noticed. 

Josh said that he picked up phone and called Ferrara, KME, Rosenbauer, Sutphen and gave them all a 
courtesy call. Also State Portal, Facebook, and fire Department websites. 



Ken asked if Jack Fracassini was involved in the bid process. 

Josh said that he had discussed the process with Jack, Ron Bunovsky, Bill Phillips. All of them were 
present. 

Enid thanked firemen and told them we would be advising Town Council Chairman Frank Lieto and 
determining when this would go before Town Council. 

Meeting adjourned 7 p.m. 

 

Minutes taken by Enid Lipeles, Chair 

 


